Angelic M. Madson

From: Helaina Wilkinson

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2023 11:02 PM

To: Angelic M. Madson

Subject: RE: Sheriff Hangar Rental - EBIX A700001149
Hi Angelic,

I’'m fine with waiving the deficiency for aircraft liability considering they will be leasing the space to EDC. The profile
hasn’t been updated in Ebix yet, so let this serve as my approval. Once the profile has been updated, | will create the
waiver in Ebix.

*Please note that my last day with the County will be September 22".*

Helaina Wilkinson
Sr. Risk Analyst
County of El Dorado
(530)621-6084
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